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CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
 
 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) #1188 

 Differential Response Path II and After Care Services 
 

   
Questions & Answers 

 
All questions regarding RFP 1188 are shown as submitted in writing by the RFP Questions due 
to EHSD date.   
 
PROGRAM  

1. If applying for all three (3) service areas, are bidders required to submit 3 separate 
proposals?  

Per page 17 of RFP 1188, “Bidders may bid for more than one region, however, 
must submit individual proposals for each region.” 

2. Does the county have any preference for 3 different agencies vs one or two?  

Per page 4 of RFP 1188, “CFS is interested in having one (1) agency provide DR 
services in one of each of the three Contra Costa County regions: East, West, and 
Central County.”  By adhering to the three (3) stage evaluation process and 
scoring methodology outlined in Section 6: Evaluation Process and Contract 
Award, located on pages 21 through 23 of the RFP, EHSD will select and award 
the best proposal for each region. 

3. The RFP calls for three (3) org charts – in addition to agency wide org chart and program 
org chart, what is the third?  Please clarify 3 charts.  

Per Revised Section 8: Proposal Checklist, the number of Organizational Charts is 
not specified. 

4. Could you please expound on the Attachments section of the checklist?  We would like to 
know more of what you are asking for as it pertains to Monitoring/Performance Report 
or Letter of Recommendation.  What specific elements are you looking for if 
Monitoring/Performance Reports are submitted?  For a Letter of recommendation, what 
parameters are required for any agencies that could provide such correspondence (i.e., 
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length of relationship, information regarding specific program partnerships, service 
delivery, etc.)? 

Per revised Section 5.4.3.2 Agency Qualifications and Experience, “Attach a 
monitoring/performance report, or letter/statement of recommendation from a 
current funder/client regarding the Bidder’s performance providing the services 
outlined under this RFP to validate Bidder’s track record.” 

FISCAL  

1. Is this FFPSA funding? 

Per page 6 of RFP 1188, “Funding consists of State 2011 Realignment funds and 
County funds.”  Funding does not consist of Families First Prevention Services Act 
funds. 

2. Is there a COLA anticipated after each year? 

A Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) is not anticipated at this time.  Cost of Living 
Adjustments are determined on a yearly basis.  

ADMINISTRATIVE  

There were no Administrative questions regarding RFP 1188. 
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